Millennium Line Broadway Extension

Arbutus Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Contents

Sign Layout Plan - Exchange/Ticket Hall	1-2
Sign Layout Plan - Concourse	3
Sign Layout Plan - Platform	4
Sign Schedule - Exchange/Ticket Hall	5-6
Sign Schedule - Concourse	7
Sign Schedule - Platform	8-13

Station context:

Suggested Station Name: Arbutus

Station Type: Centre platform

Number of Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from each platform:

Platform 1: Unloading only (Northernmost platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Number of station entrances/exits: Two; 1 to Arbutus Street; 1 to Arbutus bus exchange

Other notes and assumptions:

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- Two pedestrian access and egress opening north of West Broadway
- Bicycle parkade
- Journey planning and transit information panel (T8 & T9) installed in ticket hall
- Four Compass vending machines installed at centre of ticket hall area
- Powered T-marker (T1) hardware installed north-west of the station (may require municipal coordination)

- One elevator, up and down escalators, and stairs between street level and concourse
- Powered transit info panels
- Bus loop and queue east of the station
- External journey planner between SkyTrain station and bus loop
- Two E-PIDs, one at each entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- One elevator, up and down escalators, and stairs between concourse and street level
- Separate elevator between concourse and platform
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between concourse and platform

Platform:

- One elevator between platform and concourse
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between platform and concourse
- Two T-PIDs and two G-PIDs per platform; shown only to illustrate approximate locations but not part of wayfinding signage scope
- Two furniture islands

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Arbutus Street Station wayfinding sign schedule - External & Ticket Hall

Albutus 3	illeet Stati	ion wayiin	unig sign schedule - L	-Atemat & Hicket Hall							
Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T01	01	2	1000 x 1000	T-marker	Т	Pole-mounted (6 m)	4-19	TM.p.6	4.5.3.1	Yes	Exact location TBD
T01	02	2	763 x 763	T-marker	Т	Edge-mounted	4-20	TM.e.75	4.5.3.2	Yes	
T03	01	1	6000 x 500*	Station entrance	Station name TBD	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	4.5.4.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T03	02	1	6000 x 500*	Station entrance	Station name TBD	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	4.5.4.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T03	03	1	1250 x 500*	Bike Parkade entrance	Bike Parkade	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	4.5.4.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T04	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First & last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	4.5.6.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T04	02	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First & last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	4.5.4.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	02	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	03	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T06	01	1	582 x 942	External directional	Directions to station entrance + map	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.elm	5.2.3.1	No	
T06	02	1	582 x 942	External directional	Directions to station entrance + map	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.elm	5.2.3.1	No	
T06	03	1	1274 x 478	External directional	Bicycle Parking Sign	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T07	01	1	1259x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map case w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T07	02	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T07	03	1	1260 x 2110	external journey planning	Bike from here map	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Bicycle Route Map Dimensions include posts
T08	01	1	1260 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map cases w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Preferrably grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
T08	02	1	2510 x 1256	Journey planning	Diptych map cases w/poster prints	Wall-mounted	4-35	2PCe.w	5.2.4.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED				Į.			
	DATE			ļ			
APPROVAL							
	DATE			1			



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

	PRODUCT:
Arbutus station	
External/ticket hall	
sign schedule	
I	

5

MATERIAL REV. No.

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Arbutus Street Station wayfinding sign schedule - External & Ticket Hall

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T09	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer assistance phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.44	Yes	Dimensions include posts Preferrably grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	02	1	1260 x 2110	Customer assistance phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T17.01 as one cohesive assembly
T11	01	2	347 x 313	Information beacon	[Question mark icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	5024 x 478*	Directional w/fare paid zone	North face: Elevator, [M-Line tab + icon] 🙏, [M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span full fare gate array
					South face: Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] 🗼						
T13	01	1	TBD x 478*	Directional	← [Exit tab] W Broadway, buses; Arbutus St [Exit tab] ↓; W 8th Avenue [Exit tab] →	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T13	02	1	TBD x 478*	Directional	\leftarrow [Exit tab] W 8th Avenue; Arbutus Greenway [Exit tab] \downarrow ; W Broadway, buses [Exit tab] \rightarrow	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	Mounted to back T03.02
T13	03	1	6500 x 478*	Directional	← [Exit tab] Arbutus St; Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] →	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	01	2	6500 x 478*	Directional	North face: [M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match escalator portal width
					South face: Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] 👃						
T15	02	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to [M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.02 as one cohesive assembly
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
E-PID	02	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK
5.0	DATE			_			
CHECKED				_			
	DATE			_			
APPROVAL							
	DATE						



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

RAWING TITLE:	
Arbutus station	
External/ticket hall	
sign schedule (cont.)	

PRODUCT:

MATERIAL

SCALE

REV. No.

6

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Arbutus Street Station wayfinding sign schedule - Concourse

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T15	03	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.6.2.1.	No	
T15	04	2	7524 x 478*	Directional	North face: [M-Line tab + icon]; Elevator (elevator info centred over right part of sign) South face: Elevator; Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses, Buses [Exit tab]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	05	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to [M-Line tab + icon]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	06	2	2524 x 478*	Directional	West face: [M-Line tab] ↓ East face: [Exit tab]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Confirm direction of escalator
T15	07	2	2524 x 478*	Directional	West face: [M-Line tab] ↓ East face: [Exit tab]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.1	No	Confirm direction of escalator
T15	08	1	3774 x 478*	Directional	< [Exit tab] Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4		No	
T17	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	
T18	02	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	03	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS					
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK		
	DATE								
CHECKED									
	DATE								
APPROVAL									
74.7.10.7.12	DATE			1					



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	7
Arbutus stati Concourse sign so					
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Arbutus Street Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	n/a	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	n/a	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02

*Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED _	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN -				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK
	 DATE						
CHECKED -							
-	 DATE						
APPROVAL -							
41110145 -	 DATE						



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.
Arbutus stati Platform sign scl			
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:	

8

T27

T27

T27

T27

T27

T27

09

10

11

12

13

14

1

1

1

	PROJECT A											Commercial in Confidence
	SCHEDULI	E 4: APPE	NDIX N									Initial Draft PA
Arbutus	Street Stati	on wayfind	ding sign schedule - F	Platform								
Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes	
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.04 & T23.02	
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No		
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No		
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No		
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No		
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No		

4-26

4-26

4-26

4-26

4-26

4-26

			REFERENCE DRAWING			RE√ISIDNS				
DESIGNED		DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN					1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK		
2.0		DATE			1					
CHECKED					1					
		DATE			1					
APPROVAL					<u>.</u>					
		DATE	1		1					

Station ID

Station ID

Station ID

Station ID

Station ID

Station ID

1274 x 478*



Wall-mounted

Wall-mounted

Wall-mounted

Wall-mounted

Wall-mounted

Wall-mounted

Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]

Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

SX.w.4

SX.w.4

SX.w.4

SX.w.4

SX.w.4

SX.w.4

5.2.3.1

5.2.3.1

5.2.3.1

5.2.3.1

5.2.3.1

5.2.3.1

No

No

No

No

No

No

RAWING TITLE:	PR
Arbutus station Platform sign schedule (cont.)	
	ı

RODUCT:

MATERIAL

SCALE

DRAWING No.

REV. No.

9

Arbutus Street Station	wayfinding sign	schedule - Platforr	n
-------------------------------	-----------------	---------------------	---

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	28	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	29	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	30	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK	
	DATE							
CHECKED	 							
	DATE							
APPROVAL								
7 7 6 17.2	DATE							
1		1		I				



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCAL
Arbutus stati Platform sign sched		
DRAWING TITLE:		PR

SCALE

RODUCT:

REV. No.

10

DRAWING No.

Arbutus Street Station	wayfinding sign	schedule - Platform

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	44	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	4.5.7.1	No	
T28	02	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West face: - Unloading only, Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.6.1	No	
					East face: Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] † + [M-Line footer]						
T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West face: - Unloading only, Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					East face: Arbutus St, Arbutus Greenway, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer]						

		REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS			
DESIGNED DAT	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN			1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK	
DAT	E						
CHECKED			_				
DAT	E						
APPROVAL							
DAT	E						



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALI			
Arbutus stati Platform sign sched					
DRAWING TITLE:					

RODUCT:

L	SHT No.	SCALE	DR/

REV. No.

12

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N

rbutus S	treet Stati	on wayfin	ding sign schedule - F	Platform								Inuui Druji I A
Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes	
28	04	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	05	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No		
!9	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a		
		+	+	+		+		+	+	+	+	

4-46

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS .						
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY			
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK			
	DATE									
CHECKED										
	DATE									
APPROVAL										
	DATE									

Running Frieze

82500 x 470*

T29

02



Running frieze

Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

5.2.7

RF.m

n/a

MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE
Arbutus stati Platform sign sched		
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:

DRAWING No.

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Arbutus Street Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	01	2	TBD	General digital passenger information display	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	02	2	TBD	General digital passenger information display	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED .	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN .	 			1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-05-31	PK
	 DATE						
CHECKED .							
	 DATE						
APPROVAL .				1			
	 DATE			1			
		1		l			



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

DRAWING TITLE:	PRODUCT:
Arbutus station Platform sign schedule (cont.)	

MATERIAL

SCALE DRAWING No.

13

REV. No.

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

Broadway Subway Project

Broadway-City Hall Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Commercial in Confidence Initial Draft PA

Contents

Sign Layout Plan - Street Level/ Ticket Hall/Concourse	1
Sign Layout Plan - Mezzanine/Canada Line Concourse	2
Sign Layout Plan - Canada Line Platform Level Concourse	3
Sign Layout Plan - Millennium Line Concourse	4
Sign Layout Plan - Millennium Line Platform	5
Sign Schedule - Existing Canada Line Platform	6
Sign Schedule - Street Level/Ticket Hall/Concourse	7
Sign Schedule - Concourse	8-9
Sign Schedule - Millennium Line Platform	10-13
Sign Schedule - Existing Station/Canada Line Platform	14-15

Background/context:

Station Name: Broadway-City Hall

Station Type: Centre Platform

Number of New Platforms: 2

Number of Existing Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from new platforms:

Platform 1: Millennium Line to Arbutus (Northernmost Platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Lines & destination available from existing platforms:

Platform 3: Canada Line to Waterfront

Platform 4: Canada Line to YVR-Airport & Richmond Brighouse

Number of Station entrances/exits: One; 1 to Broadway

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- One pedestrian access and egress opening south of West Broadway
- Journey planning and transit information panel (T8 & T9) installed in ticket hall
- Four Compass vending machines installed at east side of ticket hall area
- Powered transit info panels
- Two E-PIDs, at entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- Two elevators and two up down escalators to access street to M-Line concourse level
- Four elevators (two at C-Line, two at M-Line), three up-down escalators between concourse and platform levels

Platform:

- Two elevators for C-Line and two elevators for M-Line
 - Three Escalator for M-Line, Two Escalator for C-Line
 - T-PIDs & G-PIDs placement to not interfere with content on running frieze
 - Two furniture islands

${\it SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N}\\ {\it Broadway-City~Hall~Station~wayfinding~sign~schedule~-~Street~Level/~Ticket~Hall/Concourse}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T1	01	2	1000 x1000	T Marker	Т	Pole	4-19	TM.p.6	5.2.1.1	Yes	Existing
T3	01	1	5800* x 500	Station Entrance	Station Name TBD		4-24	SE.w.s	5.2.2.1	Yes	Mount to match width of entrance opening * Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T4	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First and last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	5.2.3.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T5	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T7	01	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	
T8	01	1	2560 x 2110	Journey planning	Diptych map cases w/ poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	2PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
Т9	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer Assistance Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
Т9	02	1	1260 x 2110	Customer Assistance Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T17.01 as one cohesive assembly
T10	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & Security Panel	Emergency Electrical Control	Post Mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Existing. Dimensions include posts. Reface existing with yellow standard artwork.
T11	01	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Question mark	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	5500* x 478	Fare gate threshold	North face: ← Elevator to [Millennium Line];	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span full fare gate array * Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T13	01	1	3000 x 478	Directional	↓ Exit Cambie St, W Broadway	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T15	01	2	3000* x 478	Directional	West face: ↑ Millennium Line, elevator; Canada Line, Elevator East face: West Broadway [Exit] →	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Mount to match width of entrance opening
T15	02	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	[Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	03	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	↓ [Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	02	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Existing. Dimensions include posts. Reface existing with yellow standard artwork. Grouped with T09.02 as one cohesive assembly
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
E-PID	02	TBD	TBD		TBD (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS .					
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY			
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK			
	DATE			1						
CHECKED				1						
	DATE			1						
APPROVAL				1						
	DATE									



TERIAL SHT No. SCALE	DRAWING No. REV. No.	
RAWNG TITLE: Broadway—City Hall station Street level/Ticket Hall/ Concourse	DUCT:	

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Broadway-City Hall Station wayfinding sign schedule - Concourse

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T15	04	1	4000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	← [M-Line], [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront [icon] escalator; [C-Line] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR-Airport, Trains to Waterfront →	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.W.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	05	2	6000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West Face: (— [M-Line] [M-Line], [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront, [icon] escalator; East Face:—) [Exit] West Broadway; [C-Line] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR Airport	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	06	2	6000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North Face: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway; [C-Line] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR Airport → South Face: ↑ [M-Line], [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match escalator and stairs
T15	07	2	6000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North Face: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway; [C-Line] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR; South Face: ↑ [M-Line], ← [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match escalator and stairs
T15	08	2	7500* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West Face: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway, [M-Line], East Face: ↑ ←[C-Line] Trains to Waterfront	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match escalator and stairs
T15	09	2	7500* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West Face: [Exit] West Broadway, べ [M-Line]; East Face: [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match escalator and stairs
T15	10	2	10000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North Face: [Exit] West Broadway, [M-Line], [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront; South Face: † [Icon] Elevator, † [M-Line] [Icon] Escalator,	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match width of escalator, stairs and elevator portal
T15	11	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	[Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line; [Exit] West Broadway,	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	12	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	[Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line; [Exit] West Broadway,	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	13	2	3000 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North face: ↑ [C-Line] Trains to YVR—Airport & Richmond—Brighouse; South Face: → [MLine]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	14	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	↓ [Elevator Icon] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR Airport [C-Line]	Wall	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	15	2	3000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West Face: ≮ [MLine] Trains to Arbutus and Lafarge Lake Douglas; [Elevator Icon] [Exit]→; East Face: ↑ [Escalator Icon] [C-Line] Trains to Richmond Brighouse/YVR-Airport	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	16	2	5000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North face: ↓ [Exit]; ↓ [C-Line] Trains to Waterfront; ↓ Elevator Icon [Exit]; South Face: > [M-Line] Trains to Lafarge Lake Douglas & Arbutus; ↑ Elevator Icon	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.6.1	No	Width to euql escalator, stair and elevator portal
T15	17	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	个[Elevator Icon] [Exit]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	18	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	† [Elevator Icon] [Exit]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	19	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	↓ [Elevator Icon] Trains to Millennium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING	RE√ISIONS				
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	
	 DATE							
CHECKED				_				
02022	 DATE			_				
APPROVAL								
	 DATE]				



Broadway-City Hall st Concourse sign sche			
RAWING TITLE:	PRODUCT:		

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~Concourse \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T15	20	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	↓ [Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	21	2	3000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West face: [M-Line]; East face: [Exit] [C-Line]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	22	2	3000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West face: ↓ [M-Line]; East face: < [Exit] [C-Line]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	23	2	3000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	West face: ↓ [M-Line]; East face: < [Exit] [C-Line]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	24	1	1250 x 478	Circulation Directional Info		Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.W.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	25	1	1250 x 478	Circulation Directional Info		Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.W.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	26	2	7000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	South face: ↑[M-Line] [Exit]; North Face: ← [C-Line] Platform 2 to YVr–Airport & Richmond Brighouse	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	27	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	[Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	28	1	1250x 478	Circulation Directional Info	>[Elevator Icon] Trains to Millenium Line	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	29	1	1250x 478	Circulation Directional Info	← [C-Line] Platform 2 to YVr–Airport & Richmond Brighouse	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T15	30	2	2000*x478	Circulation Directional Info	North Face: K [Exit] W Broadway, [Millennium Line] South Face: ↑ [C-Line]Trains to Waterfront	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T15	31	2	2000*x478	Circulation Directional Info	North Face: 术 [Exit] W Broadway, [Millennium Line]; South Face: 介 [C-Line]YVR—Airport & Rich- mond—Brighouse	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T15	32	2	7000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	East face: ↑ Trains to YVR-Airport & Richmond-Brighouse; [Canada Line]; Trains to Waterfront; West Face: < [Exit] W Broadway; [Millennium Line] ↑	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	33	2	5000*x478	Circulation Directional Info	East face: ↑ Trains to YVR-Airport & Richmond-Brighouse; [Canada Line]; West Face: ↑ [Exit] W Broadway; [Millennium Line] ↑	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T15	35	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info		Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T15	36	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	↓ [Elevator Icon] [C-Line] Trains to YVR-Airport & Richmond-Brighouse;	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
T16	01	1	1578x824	Circulation Line Diagram	Trains to Trains to Richmond-Brighouse/ YVR Airport [C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	
T16	02	1	1578x824	Circulation Line Diagram	Trains to Waterfront [C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	
T16	03	1	1578x824	Circulation Line Diagram	Trains to Trains to Richmond-Brighouse/ YVR Airport [C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	
T16	04	1	1578x824	Circulation Line Diagram	☐ Trains to Waterfront [C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	

DECIONED			REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED		DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN					1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
		DATE			1					
	ions estimat	: @dŢE width	TBD bas	ed on site conditions						
APPROVAL		DATE								



RAWNG TITLE: Broadway–City Ha Concourse sign so (cont.)	ll station chedule	PRODUCT:			
TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	9

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Broadway-City Hall Station wayfinding sign schedule - Concourse

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
16	05	1	1578x824	Circulation Line Diagram	>Trains to Waterfront [C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	
16	06	1	1578x824	CIrculation Line Diagram	Trains to YVR-Airport & Richmond-Brighouse;[C-Line]	Wall mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldv	5.2.3.1	No	
17	02	1	1260 x 1256	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Wall mounted	4-39	SS.w	5.2.4.3	Yes	
Г17	03	1	1260 x 1256	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Wall mounted	4-39	SS.w	5.2.4.3	Yes	
Γ17	04	1	1260 x 1256	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Wall mounted	4-39	SS.w	5.2.4.3	Yes	
Γ18	03	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
Γ18	04	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	05	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
Γ18	06	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
Γ18	07	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
Γ18	08	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
Γ18	09	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed
18	10	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	* Exisiting signage will need to be demo'd and new signage installed

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	JA12			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
DIGHIN	DATE								
CHECKED									
	DATE								
APPROVAL									
	DATE								



ATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	10
RAWNG TITLE: Broadway—City Ha Concourse sign s (cont.)	all station	PRODUCT:			

$\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4:~APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~wayfinding~sign~schedule~-~Millennium~Line~Platform \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T21	01	1	1500x400	Platform identifier	Platform 2 to Richmond-Brighouse & YVR- Airport	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T21	02	1	1500x400	Platform identifier	Platform 1 to Waterfront	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T18	09	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	10	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, Trains to Arbutus [Line diagram toward Arbutus]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, Trains to Arbutus [Line diagram toward Arbutus]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	03	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	04	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	n/a	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	n/a	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	·
T25	02	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS					
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
2.2	DATE			ļ					
CHECKED				Į.					
	DATE			Į.					
APPROVAL				ł					
	DATE			1					



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	11
Broadway–City Ha Millennium Line F	ll station	PRODUCT:			
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4:~APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~wayfinding~sign~schedule~-~Millennium~Line~Platform \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02
T25	06	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T23.02 & T22.04
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	09	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	10	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	11	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	12	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	13	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	14	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	·
-											

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	 DATE						
CHECKED	 			Į.			
	DATE			ļ			
APPROVAL	 						
	DATE						



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	12
RAWNG TITLE: Broadway—City Ha Millennium Line I (cont.)	ll station	PRODUCT:			

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~wayfinding~sign~schedule~-~Millennium~Line~Platform \end{tabular}$

Cian tun	Cian #	Faces	Hardware dimensions	Cian tuno/function	Contant description /tout [his-]	Mounting to a	Dago Number	Droduct	Drad Dura Def	Dower ve v	Notes
Sign type	Sign #	Faces	W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	28	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4.26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	29	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	30	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-40	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	44	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Exit, Trains to Waterfront, YVR-Airport and Richmond-Brighouse [C-Line] Cambie Street [Exit]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	4.5.7.1	No	
T28	02	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Exit, Trains to Waterfront, YVR-Airport and Richmond-Brighouse [C-Line] Cambie Street [Exit]	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	4.5.7.1	No	
T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West Face: [M-Line] East Face: Trains to Waterfront, YVR-Airport and Richmond-Brighouse [C-Line], [Exit]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED							
	DATE						
APPROVAL							
*Dimensions e	estimat ed;E width	TBD bas	ed on site conditions				
C:: 1	4 ! 4 4	1					



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	12
AWNG TITLE: Broadway—City Ha Millennium Line I (cont.)		PRODUCT:			

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4:~APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~wayfinding~sign~schedule~-~Millennium~Line~Platform \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T28	04	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West Face: [M-Line] East Face: Trains to Waterfront, YVR-Airport and Richmond-Brighouse [C-Line], [Exit]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T28	05	1	3774 x 478*	Directional	West Face: [M-Line] East Face: Trains to Waterfront, YVR-Airport and Richmond-Brighouse [C-Line], [Exit]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.5	5.2.3.6	No	
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	20	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	21	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T29	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T29	02	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS					IDR	RAWING TITLE: PRODUCT:

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
Dica	 DATE						
CHECKED							
"	DATE						
APPROVAL							
	 DATE						



RAWNG TITLE: Broadway—City Hall station Millennium Line Platform (cont.)	TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	14
	Broadway–City Ha Millennium Line F	ll station	PRODUCT:			

Commercial in Confidence Initial Draft PA

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Broadway-City~Hall~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~Millennium~Line~Platform \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page Number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	1	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	2	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE			1			
CHECKED							
	DATE			4			
APPROVAL				4			
	DATE			1			



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	15
RAWNG TITLE: Broadway–City Ha Millennium Line (cont.)	ll station	PRODUCT:			

Broadway Subway Project

Fairview-VGH Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Contents

Sign Layout Plan - Exchange/Street Level	3
Sign Layout Plan - Concourse	4
Sign Layout Plan - Platform	5
Sign Schedule - External/Ticket Hall	6
Sign Schedule - Concourse	7
Sign Schedule - Platform	8-11

Background/context:

Suggested Station Name: Fairview–VGH

Station Type: Centre Platform

Number of Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from each platform:

Platform 1: Millennium Line to Arbutus (Northernmost platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Number of Station entrances/exits: One at West Broadway and Laurel St.

Other notes and assumptions:

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- One access and egress opening north of the station (W. Broadway)
- Bus stop on Oak Street (southbound)
- Powered T-Marker (T1) mounted northeast of the station
- Two Compass vending machines along edge of wall
- Powered transit info panels
- One elevator to concourse level
- Two E-PIDs, at entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- One elevator, up and down escalators, and stairs between concourse and street level
- Separate elevator between concourse and platform
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between concourse and platform

Platform:

- One elevator between platform and concourse
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between platform and concourse
- Sign band/chaseway not shown but assumed on both sides of platform
- PID system not shown but assumed
- Two furniture islands

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Fairview-VGH Station wayfinding sign schedule - External & Ticket Hall

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T1	01	2	1000 x1000	T Marker	Т	Pole	4-19	TM.p.6	4.5.3.1	Yes	existing
T3	01	1	TBD x 500	Station Entrance	Station Name TBD	Suspended	4-24	SX.w.5	4.5.4.1	Yes	Mount to match width of entrance opening
T4	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First and last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	4.5.4.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T5	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	4.5.6.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T07	01	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T8	01	1	1260 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map cases w/ poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	_ Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
T9	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer Assistance Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
Т9	02	1	1260 x 2110	Customer Assistance Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T17.01 as one cohesive assembly
T11	01	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Question mark	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	TBD x 478	Fare gate threshold	North face: ← Elevator to [Millennium Line]; た [Millennium Line]; Canada Line, Elevator	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span full fare gate array
					South face: 👃 Exit						
T13	01	1	TBD x 478	Directional		Suspended	4-31	SX.w.4	5.2.3.5	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T15	01	1	TBD x 478	Directional	べ Millennium Line, elevator; Canada Line, Elevator ブ	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	mounted on overhead fascia?
T15	02	2	TBD x 478	Directional	South face: J. Millennium Line, elevator	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					North face: {[Exit]						
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.02 as one cohesive assembly
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Beacon	Elevator beacon	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope+

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
	DATE						- 1		
CHECKED		. — —		_			- 1		
	DATE			_			- 1		
APPROVAL							- 1		
	DATE			1			- 1		



TERIAL S	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	
RAWNG TITLE: Fairview–VGH Sta External/ticket sign schedule	ation hall	PRODUCT:			

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T15	03	1	150x200	Circulation Directional Info	Elevator: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	04	2	4000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to equal stairs, escalator and elevator portal
					South: 🙏 Millennium Line] Elevator						
T15	05	1	150x200	Circulation Directional Info	Elevator: [Millennium Line] Platform	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	06	2	2500* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	East: 👃 [Millennium Line] Platform	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					West: ↑ [Exit]						
T15	07	2	1200 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	East: [Millennium Line] Platform West: † [Exit]	Suspended	4-431	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5.	No	
T15	08	1	1200 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	[Exit] West Brodway ; Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-26	Sx.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T17	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	
T18	02	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	03	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope+

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED							
	DATE						
APPROVAL							
	DATE						



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	7
Fairview–VGH S Concourse sign s					
RAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

Fairview-VGH Station wayfinding sign schedule - Plat	forn
--	------

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	03	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	04	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-36	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-36	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	CA.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Information beacon	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.04 & T23.02
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS					l DR	AWING TITLE: PRODUCT:

ı				REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
	DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
	DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
		DATE			ļ			
ı	CHECKED	 			ļ			
ı		DATE			ļ			
ı	APPROVAL	 			1			
ı		DATE						
- 1				ı	I			



ERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	8
AWNG TITLE: Fairview–VGH S Platform sign sch	tation	PRODUCT:			
		DDODUGE			

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Fairview-VGH Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	09	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	10	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	11	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	12	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	13	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	14	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED	 						
	DATE						
APPROVAL	 						
	DATE						
							L



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Fairview–VGH S Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	9

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Fairview-VGH Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	28	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	29	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	30	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	44	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Concourse level for exit to Oak St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T28	02	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 —}, [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					East face: Oak St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] 🌴 + [M-Line footer]						
T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	West face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 — , [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					East face: Oak St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] †+ [M-Line footer]						
T28	04	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED							
02022	DATE						
APPROVAL				1			
XOVAL	 DATE		_]			



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Fairview–VGH S Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	10

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Fairview-VGH Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T28	05	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T29	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T29	02	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	1	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	2	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

	•		REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS	•	
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	 DATE						
CHECKED	 			_			
	DATE			4			
APPROVAL	 						
	DATE						



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Fairview–VGH S Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	11

Millennium Line Broadway Extension

Great Northern Way Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Contents

Sign Layout Plan - Exchange/Street Level	1
Sign Layout Plan - Concourse	2
Sign Layout Plan - Platform	3
Sign Schedule - Exchange/Street Level	. 4-5
Sign Schedule - Concourse	6
Sign Schedule - Platform	.7-12

Background/context:

Suggested Station Name: Great Northern Way

Station Type: Centre Platform

Number of Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from each platform:

Platform 1: Millennium Line to Arbutus (Northernmost platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Number of Station entrances/exits: Three, one to Great Northern Way, one Thornton Street plus Bike Parkade Entrance

Other notes and assumptions:

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- One pedestrian access and egress opening on Great Northern Way and one on Thornton Street
- Journey planning and transit information panel (T8 & T9) installed in ticket hall
- Four compass vending machines inside at the south east side inside the ticket hall
- Powered transit info panels
- Bike parkade and signage on west side of station
- Two E-PIDs, at entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- One elevator, up and down escalators, stairs between concourse and street level
- Two escalators and one elevator to and from concourse and platform level

Platform:

- One elevator to and from platform and concourse level
- Sign band/chaseway not shown but assumed on both sides of platform

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Great~Northern~Way~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~External~\&~Ticket~Hall\\ \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T01	01	2	1000 x 1000	T-marker	Т	Pole-mounted (6 m)	4-19	TM.p.6	5.2.1.1	Yes	Exact location TBD
T03	01	1	4000* x 750	Station entrance	Station name TBD	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.75	5.2.2.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T03	02	1	4000* x 500	Station entrance	Station name TBD	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	5.2.2.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T03	03	1	4000 x 500*	Station entrance	Bicycle Parkade	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	5.2.2.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T04	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First & last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	5.2.3.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T04	02	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First & last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	5.2.3.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	02	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	03	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	For bike storage / parking site
T06	01	1	1250x478	External directional	Bicycle Parking Sign	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T07	01	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T07	02	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T07	03	1	1260 x 2110	external journey planning	Bike from here map	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Bicycle Route Map Dimensions include posts
T08	01	1	1260 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/ poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
T08	02	1	2510 x 2110	Journey planning	Diptych map cases w/ poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	2PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE			ļ			
CHECKED				Į.			
	DATE			ł			
APPROVAL				ł			
	DATE			ł			



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	4
RAWNG TITLE: Great Northern Wa External/ticket sign schedu	y Station t hall	PRODUCT:			

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Great~Northern~Way~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~External~\&~Ticket~Hall\\ \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
Т09	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer Assistance Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	02	1	1260 x 2110	Exit Ticket Phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post Mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	No	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T17.01 as one cohesive assembly
T11	01	2	347 x 313	Information beacon	[Question mark icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	5024 x 478*	Fare gatte threshold	South face: Elevator to [Millennium Line] ; [Millennium Line] FPZ strip	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span full fare gate array
					North face: \downarrow Exit Great Northern Way, Thornton St Exit \rightarrow						
T13	01	1	3000 x 478*	Directional	Exit Great Northern Way,	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T13	02	1	3000 x 478*	Directional	↓ Exit Thornton Street,	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Mounted to back T03.02
T15	01	2	5024 x 478*	Directional	South face: [M-Line tab + icon] North face: [Exit tab] ↑ Great Northern Way, Thornton Street	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span escalator and elevator portal
T15	02	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to [M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.4	No	
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	4.5.5.6	Yes	Grouped with T9.02 as one cohesive assembly
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope
E-PID	02	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope

*Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

	REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK	
	DATE			ļ				
CHECKED				Į.				
	DATE			ł				
APPROVAL				ł				
	DATE			ł				



Broadway Subway Project Preliminary Wayfinding Package

MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.
Great Northern Wa External/ticket sign schedule (y Station t hall	PRODUCT:	

5

Commercial in Confidence Initial Draft PA

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T15	03	2	7524 x 478*	Directional	South face: [M-Line tab + icon]; North face: [Exit tab]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	4.5.4.6	No	
T15	04	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator [Exit] Great Northern Way	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	05	2	2524 x 478*	Circulation Directional	North face: [M-Line tab] ↓ South face: [Exit] →	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	4.5.4.6	No	
T15	06	2	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to [M-Line tab] 🗼	Wall-Mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.4	No	
T15	07	2	2524 x 478*	Circulation Directional	North face: ← [Exit] South Face: [M-Line tab] ↓	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	4.5.4.6	No	
T15	08	1	1250 x 478*	Circulation Directional	← [M-Line tab] +[Icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T15	09	1	3774 x 478*	Circulation Directional	South face: [Exit] > North Face: [M-Line tab] + Elevator ↓	Suspended	4-31	SX.w.4	4.5.4.6	No	
T17	02		1260x2110	Safety & Security	Safety Info Decal	Post-Mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	
T18	02	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	03	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	

*Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK		
	DATE								
CHECKED									
	DATE								
APPROVAL									
	DATE								



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.
concourse sign schedu				
RAWING TITLE: Great Northern Wa		PRODUCT:		

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Great Northern Way Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	03	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	04	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	4.5.5.2	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	4.5.5.2	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK		
	DATE								
CHECKED				Į.					
	DATE			ł					
APPROVAL				ł					
	DATE			ł					



Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	4.5.5.6	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.04 & T23.02
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	4.5.6.1	No	
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	4.5.6.1	No	
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	4.5.6.1	No	
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	4.5.6.1	No	
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE			ļ			
CHECKED				Į.			
	DATE			Į.			
APPROVAL				ł			
	DATE			ł			



BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N Great Northern Way Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	09	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	10	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	11	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	12	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	13	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	14	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED							
	DATE						
APPROVAL							
	DATE						



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.
DRAWNG TITLE: Great Northern Wa platform sign schedu	y Station	PRODUCT:		

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	28	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.1	No	
T27	29	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-26	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	30	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE			ļ			
CHECKED		L .		Į.			
	DATE	-		ł			
APPROVAL				ł			
	DATE			ł			



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	1
DRAWNG TITLE: Great Northern Wa platform sign schedu	•	PRODUCT:			

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T27	44	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Concourse level for exit to Great Northern Way [Exit tab] †	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	4.5.7.1	No	
T28	02	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	North face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 — ; [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	4.5.4.6	No	
					South face: Great Northern Way [Exit tab] 👚 [M-Line footer]						
T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	South face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 —; [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	4.5.4.6	No	
					North face: Great Northern Way [Exit tab] ↑ [M-Line footer]						
T28	04	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	05	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	

	DATE DATE DATE			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS				
DESIGNED		DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN					1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK		
		DATE			1					
CHECKED					1					
		DATE			1					
APPROVAL					1					
		DATE			4					
					l					



ATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	11
RAWNG TITLE: Great Northern Wa platform sign schedi	y Station	PRODUCT:			

Commercial in Confidence Initial Draft PA

BROADWAY SUBWAY PROJECT PROJECT AGREEMENT

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	n/a	No	
T29	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T29	02	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD	ı	n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
G-PID	1	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope
G-PID	2	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope

*Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary wayfinding plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE			Į.			- 1
CHECKED				Į.			
	DATE			ł			- 1
APPROVAL				ł			
	DATE			ł			1



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.
DRAWNG TITLE: Great Northern Wa platform sign schedu	y Station	PRODUCT:		

Broadway Subway Project

Mount Pleasant Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Contents

Sign Layout Plan - Exchange/Ticket Hall	1
Sign Layout Plan - Concourse	2
Sign Layout Plan - Platform	3
Sign Schedule - Exchange/Ticket Hall	4
Sign Schedule - Concourse	5
Sign Schedule - Platform	6-1

Background/context:

Suggested Station Name: Mount Pleasant

Station Type: Centre platform

Number of Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from each platform:

Platform 1: Millennium Line to Arbutus (Northernmost platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Number of Station entrances/exits: One at West Broadway and Main St.

Other notes and assumptions:

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- One access and egress opening north of the station
- Powered T-Marker (T1) mounted northeast of the station
- Powered transit info panels
- Two Compass vending machines along edge of wall
- One elevator to concourse level
- One E-PIDs at entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- One elevator, up and down escalators, and stairs between concourse and street level
- Separate elevator between concourse and platform
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between concourse and platform

Platform:

- One elevator between platform and concourse
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between platform and concourse
- Two furniture islands
- Two T-PIDs and two G-PIDs per platform; shown only to illustrate approximate locations but not part of wayfinding signage scope

$\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ Mount~Pleasant~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~Exchange/ticket~hall \\ \end{tabular}$

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T01	01	2	1000 x1000	T Marker	Т	Post	4-19	TM.p.6	5.2.1.1	Yes	Location TBD. North east corner of Main St. and Broadway
T03	01	1	3000* x 500	Station Entrance	Station name tbd	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.S	5.2.2.1	Yes	Mount to match width of entrance opening
T04	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First and last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	5.2.3.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	02	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T07	01	1	3760x2110	Journey Planning	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T08	01	1	1260 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map cases w/ poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer assistance phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	02	1	1260 x 2110	Ticket Hall information	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	
T11	01	1	347 x 313	Info Sign Beacon	Question mark	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	3000* x 478	Fare gate threshold	North: [Milennim Line] Elevator Escalator	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					South: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway						
T13	01	1	5000* x 478*	Directional	W. Broadway [Exit tab] ; Main St [Exit tab] —	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	4.5.4.6	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T15	01	1	150x200	Elevator Directional Info	Elevator: J. Millennium Line	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	02	2	3000 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North: [Exit] West Broadway South: [Millennium Line]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Dimensions include posts. Grouped with T09.02 for one cohesive assembly
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope+

			REFERENCE DRAWING	RE√ISIONS					
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
Diamit	 DATE			1					
CHECKED	 			1					
	DATE			1					
APPROVAL	 			1					
	DATE			1					



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	4
RAWNG TITLE: Mount Pleasant S External/ticket sign schedu	t hall	PRODUCT:			

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Concourse

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T15	03	1	150x200	Elevator Directional Info	Elevator: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway	Wall	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	04	2	3000* x 478	Circulation Directional Info	North: ↑ [Exit] West Broadway	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to match elevator/escalator portal
					South: JMillennium Line] Elevator						
T15	05	1	150 x 200	Elevator Directional Info	Elevator: 🗼 [Millennium Line] Platform	Wall	4-44	SX.w.4	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	06	2	1200 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	East: 🙏 [Millennium Line] Platform	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					West: ↑ [Exit]						
T15	07	2	1200 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	East: 🗼 [Millennium Line] Platform	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					West: ↑ [Exit]						
T15	08	1	1200 x 478	Circulation Directional Info	[Exit] West Brodway ; Elevator	Wall	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T17	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.P	4.5.5.6	Yes	
T18	03	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	04	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	05	2	347 x 313	Information beacon	[Question mark icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD by others	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not suplied as part of wayfinding scope+

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
DIGHIN	DATE						
CHECKED		<u> </u>					
	DATE						
APPROVAL							
	DATE						
		1 1		1			



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	5
Mount Pleasant S Concourse sign so					
RAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	03	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	04	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted		n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.04 & T23.02
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS					
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
Diamit	 DATE			1					
CHECKED	 			1					
	DATE			1					
APPROVAL	 			1					
	DATE			1					



Platform sign schedule	
Mount Pleasant Station	
RAWING TITLE: PROD	DUCT:

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.sq	5.2.5	No	
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	09	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	10	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	11	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	12	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	13	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	14	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING		REVISIONS		
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
	DATE						
CHECKED				Į.			
	DATE			Į.			
APPROVAL				Į.			
	DATE			l			
				l			



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Mount Pleasant 9 Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	7

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
			W x H (mm)				(SSDIM)				
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	28	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	29	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	30	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional	Elevator to Concourse level for exit to Main St, W Broad- way [Exit] ↑	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T28	02	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	East face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 —), [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
					West face: Main St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer]						

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
	DATE								
CHECKED									
	DATE								
APPROVAL				_					
	DATE			_					



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	8	
Mount Pleasant S Platform sign sched	ule (cont.)			··		
Mount Dlaggant (Ctation					
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:				

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	East face: — Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 — , [M-Line footer] West face: Main St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer]	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T28	04	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	05	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T29	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T29	02	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a		Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a		Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a		Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			•	REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS				
DESIGNED		DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN					1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	
		DATE							
CHECKED									
	I	DATE							
APPROVAL									
	I	DATE							
		DATE							



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Mount Pleasant 9 Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	9

Commercial in Confidence Initial Draft PA

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
Mount Pleasant Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign type/function	Content description/text [graphics]	Mounting type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power req.	Notes
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real Time Train Arrival Info	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	1	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	2	2	TBD	General digital passenger	TBD	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS					
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	 			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
	DATE								
CHECKED	 								
	DATE								
APPROVAL	 								
	DATE								



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
Mount Pleasant 9 Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	10

Broadway Subway Project

South Granville Station Preliminary Wayfinding Plan

June 2019



Contents

Sign Layout Plan - External/Ticket Hall	1
Sign Layout Plan - Concourse	2
Sign Layout Plan - Platform	3
Sign Schedule - External/Ticket Hall	4
Sign Schedule - Concourse	5
Sign Schedule - Platform	6-9

Background/context:

Suggested Station Name: South Granville

Station Type: Centre platform

Number of Platforms: 2

Lines & destination available from each platform:

Platform 1: Millennium Line to Arbutus (Northernmost platform)

Platform 2: Millennium Line to Lafarge Lake-Douglas (Southernmost platform)

Number of Station entrances/exits: One to West Broadway east of Granville Street

Other notes and assumptions:

External and Ticket Hall (Ground Level)

- One pedestrian access and egress opening south of the station (Along W. Broadway)
- Powered T-Marker (T1) mounted south west of station
- Powered transit info panels
- Two Compass vending machines
- One elevator to concourse level
- One E-PIDs, at entrance portal; shown only to illustrate approximate location but not part of wayfinding signage scope

Concourse:

- One elevator, up and down escalators, and stairs between concourse and street level
- Separate elevator between concourse and platform
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between concourse and platform

Platform:

- One elevator between platform and concourse
- One up, one down escalator and stairs between platform and concourse
- Two T-PIDs and two G-PIDs per platform; shown only to illustrate approximate locations but not part of wayfinding signage scope
- Two furniture islands placed as per plan

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} SCHEDULE~4: APPENDIX~N\\ South~Granville~Station~way finding~sign~schedule~-~External~\&~Ticket~Hall\\ \end{tabular}$

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W x H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T01	01	2	750 x 750	T-marker	Т	Pole-mounted (6 m)	4-19	TM.p.6	5.2.1.1	Yes	Exact location TBD
T03	01	1	TBD x 500	Station entrance	Station name TBD	Wall-mounted	4-24	SE.w.5	5.2.2.1	Yes	Width to match entrance portal width
T04	01	1	473 x 503	Station hours	First & last train times	Wall-mounted	4-27	SX.w.flt	5.2.3.1	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T05	01	1	464 x 424	Regulatory	No smoking, CCTV, etc.	Wall-mounted	4-42	LP.w.rec	5.2.5	No	If mounted on glass, decal needed for interior
T07	01	1	3760x2110	Journey Planna	Triptych map cases w/ poster print	Post mounted	4-36	3PCe.p	5.2.4.1	No	Dimensions include posts
T08	01	1	1260 x 2110	Journey planning	Triptych map cases w/poster prints	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	01	1	1260 x 2110	Customer assistance phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T08.01 as one cohesive assembly
T09	02	1	1260 x 2110	Customer assistance phone	Transit information + regulatory	Post-mounted	4-40	CA.p	5.2.4.4	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T17.01 as one cohesive assembly
T11	01	2	347 x 313	Information beacon	[Question mark icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T12	01	2	3774 x 478*	Directional w/fare paid zone	North face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] 👃	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Width to span full fare gate array
					South face: Elevator, [M-Line tab + icon] 📜						
T13	01	1	TBD x 478*	Directional		Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	Mounted to back T03.01
T15	01	2	5024 x 478*	Elevator directionals	[M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Suspended	4-3	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
T15	02	1	150 x 200	Directional	North face: [M-Line tab + icon] 👃	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
					South face: ﴿— [Exit tab] Granville St, W Broadway, Buses						
T17	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Dimensions include posts Grouped with T09.02 as one cohesive assembly
T18	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
E-PID	01	TBD	TBD	Entrance digital passenger information display	TBD (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

		REFERENCE DRAWING			REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN	54.15			1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK		
DIGHIII	DATE								
CHECKED									
	DATE								
APPROVAL									
	DATE								
		l I							



sign schedule		SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	4
RAWNG TITLE: South Granville sta External/ticket ha	tion	PRODUCT:			
A MINIO TITLE.		DRODUCT			

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T15	03	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	04	2	7524 x 478*	Directional	North face: (M-Line tab + icon]; Elevator (elevator info centred over right part of sign) South face: Elevator; Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] Ine.	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	To span entire width of stair & escalator opening, plus elevator corridor
T15	05	1	150 x 200	Elevator directional	Elevator to [M-Line tab + icon] 🗼	Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
T15	06	2	2524 x 478*	Directional	West face: [M-Line tab] 👃 East face: [Exit tab] 🥕	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Confirm direction of escalator
T15	07	2	2524 x 478*	Directional	West face: [M-Line tab] 👃 East face: [Exit tab] 🥕	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	Confirm direction of escalator
T15	08	1	3774 x 478*	Directional	← [Exit tab] Granville St, W Broadway, Buses	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T17	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	
T18	02	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T18	03	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	[Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted	4-47	BC.w	5.2.8	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS					
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY		
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	ĺ	
	DATE						ļ	İ	
CHECKED							ļ	İ	
	DATE						ļ	ĺ	
APPROVAL							ļ	İ	
	DATE						ļ	ĺ	
								Щ.	



TERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	5
South Granville s Concourse sign so					
RAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
South Granville Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T20	01	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	02	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 1, trains to Arbbutus (station name TBD) [Line diagram toward Arbutus (station name TBD)]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	03	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T20	04	1	3774 x 978	Line diagram	Platform 2, Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas [Line diagram toward Lafarge Lake-Douglas]	Wall-mounted	4-28	SX.w.ldh	5.2.3.1	No	
T22	01	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	02	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	03	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	04	1	1259 x 2110	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Post-mounted	4-36	PCe.p	5.2.4.1	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Wiring provisions for potential downlighting and/or future digital signage Dimensions include posts
T22	05	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T22	06	1	1259 x 1256	Journey planning	Single map case w/poster print	Wall-mounted	4-35	PCe.w	5.2.4.1	Yes	Wiring provisions for potential future digital signage
T23	01	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.01 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T23	02	1	1259 x 2110	Transit information	Transit information + regulatory information	Post-mounted	4-36	n/a	5.2.4.1	No	Decal on back side of T24.02 Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T24	01	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.01-02, T23.01, T24.01, & T25.02-03 Dimensions include posts
T24	02	1	1260 x 2110	Safety & security	Safety info decals	Post-mounted	4-39	SS.p	5.2.4.3	Yes	Part of furniture island assembling including T22.03-04, T23.02, T24.02, & T25.04-05 Dimensions include posts
T25	01	2	347 x 313	Elevator beacon	{Elevator icon] Elevator	Wall-mounted		BC.w	5.2.8	No	
T25	02	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.01 & T23.01
T25	03	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.02 & T24.01
T25	04	2	314 x 314	Emergency phone beacon	[Red phone icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.03 & T24.02
T25	05	2	314 x 314	Information beacn	[Question mark icon]	Flag-mounted	4-42	LP.sq	5.2.5	No	Flag mounted above T22.04 & T23.02
T26	01	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	LP.sq	5.2.8	No	
T26	02	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	LP.sq	5.2.8	No	
T26	03	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	LP.sq	5.2.8	No	
T26	04	1	314 x 314	Regulatory	[No smoking icon]	Wall-mounted	4-47	LP.sq	5.2.5.1	No	
-					DEVISIONS	· ·					AUDIO TITIS

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISI□NS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	
Dichiii	DATE							
CHECKED								
•	DATE							
APPROVAL								
	DATE							



	- 1
South Granville station Platform sign schedule	
DESCRIPTION THE PROPERTY OF TH	

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
South Granville Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T27	01	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	02	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	03	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	04	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	05	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	06	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	07	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	08	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	09	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	10	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	11	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	12	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	13	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	14	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	15	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	16	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	17	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	18	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	19	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	20	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	21	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	22	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	23	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	24	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	25	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
T27	26	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
											_

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS				
DESIGNED	DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	
	DATE							
CHECKED								
	DATE			ļ				
APPROVAL				ļ				
	DATE			ļ				
							L	



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
South Granville s Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	7

SCHEDULE 4: APPENDIX N
South Granville Station wayfinding sign schedule - Platform

	Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
	T27	27	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
197 10	T27	28	1	1274 x 478*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Wall-mounted	4-26	SX.w.4	5.2.3.1	No	
	T27	29	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
	T27	30	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
	T27	31	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
127 34 1 5000 x 420* Station ID Station rame ITIO [M-Line foster + Lab] Running fileze 4-46 Rfm 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running filezer (chase-new)	T27	32	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
	T27	33	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
Station num: TBD [M-line floorer + lab] Station num: TBD [M-line floorer habitity Station num: TBD [M-line floorer habitity Station num: TBD [M-line	T27	34	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
	T27	35	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
	T27	36	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
Station name IBD [M-Line footer = tab] Running frieze 4-46 REm	T27	37	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
Station Part Station Part Station Part Station Part Pa	T27	38	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27 41 1 5000 x 420° Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway T27 42 1 5000 x 420° Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway T27 43 1 5000 x 420° Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway T27 44 1 5000 x 420° Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway T28 01 1 150 x 200° Elevator directional Elevator to Concourse level for exit to Granville St, Wall-mounted 4-44 ED.w 5.2.6.1 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway T28 02 2 3774 x 478° Directional West face: — Trains to Advance Station from 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	T27	39	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27 42 1 5000 x 420* Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway	T27	40	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
Station ID Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab] Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway	T27	41	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T27	T27	42	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
T28	T27	43	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
West face: ← Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tobs + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2→, [M-Line footer] Fast face: ← Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tobs + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2→, [M-Line footer] Fast face: ← Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2→, [M-Line footer] Fast face: ← Trains to Arbutus (station name TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2→, [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] Fast face: Granville St, W Broadwa	T27	44	1	5000 x 420*	Station ID	Station name TBD [M-Line footer + tab]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	Decal applied to running frieze/chaseway
TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tob + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 →, [M-Line footer] T28	T28	01	1	150 x 200*	Elevator directional		Wall-mounted	4-44	ED.w	5.2.6.1	No	
TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to La- farge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2→, [M-Line footer] East face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit tab] ↑ + [M-Line footer] T28 04 1 5000 x 420* Directional Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer] T28 05 1 5000 x 420* Directional Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway Running frieze 4-46 RF.m 5.2.7 No	T28	02	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 —, [M-Line footer] East face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
[M-Line footer] T28	T28	03	2	3774 x 478*	Directional	TBD), Platform 1; [M-Line tab + icon]; Trains to Lafarge Lake-Douglas, Platform 2 —, [M-Line footer] East face: Granville St, W Broadway, Buses [Exit	Suspended	4-31	SX.s.4	5.2.3.5	No	
	T28	04	1	5000 x 420*	Directional		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
	T28	05	1	5000 x 420*	Directional		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	

			REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS .				
DESIGNED	 DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY	
DRAWN				1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK	
	DATE			ļ				
CHECKED	 			Į.				
	DATE			Į.				
APPROVAL	 			ļ				
	DATE			ļ				



MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	8
South Granville s Platform sign sched	station				
DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			

Sign Type	Sign #	Faces	Hardware Dimensions W X H (mm)	Sign Type/Function	Content Description/Text [Graphics]	Mounting Type	Page number (SSDIM)	Product Code	Prod. Dwg. Ref.	Power Req.	Notes
T28	06	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	07	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	08	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	09	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	10	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	11	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	12	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	13	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	14	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	15	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	16	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	17	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	18	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T28	19	1	5000 x 420*	Directional	Exit info TBD based on location of chaseway [M-Line footer]	Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	No	
T29	01	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T29	02	1	82500 x 470*	Running Frieze		Running frieze	4-46	RF.m	5.2.7	n/a	
T-PID	01	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	02	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	03	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
T-PID	04	2	TBD	Real-time train arrival info	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	01	2	TBD	General digital passenger information display	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content
G-PID	02	2	TBD	General digital passenger information display	TBC (by others)	TBD		n/a	n/a	Yes	Not supplied as part of wayfinding scope Must ensure placement does not create conflict with running frieze content

^{*}Dimensions estimated; width TBD based on site conditions

				REFERENCE DRAWING	REVISIONS			
DESIGNED		DATE	NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	REV.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
DRAWN					1	Preliminary illustrative plan	2018-06-08	PK
		DATE						
CHECKED								
		DATE	E					
APPROVAL								
		DATE						
					I			



DRAWING TITLE:		PRODUCT:			
South Granville : Platform sign sched					
MATERIAL	SHT No.	SCALE	DRAWING No.	REV. No.	9